


Document Route Map

Nov 2014

| Title | Engagement | 1 st Draft | 2 nd Draft | 3 rd Draft | 4 th Draft | Final |
|---|-----------------------|------------------------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Environmental Minimum Requirements | | | | | | |
| General principles | NEF, Planning Forum | Autumn 2013 | Nov 2013 | May 2015 | End of HoC | Royal Assent |
| Environmental Memorandum | NEF, Planning Forum | Autumn 2013 | Nov 2013 | May 2015 | End of HoC | Royal Assent |
| Planning Memorandum | Planning Forum | Sept 2013 | Nov 2013 | April 2015 | End of HoC | End of HoL Select Committee |
| Heritage Memorandum | EH and Planning Forum | Autumn 2013 | Nov 2013 | April 2015 | End of HoC | Prior to Royal Assent |
| CoCP | NEF, Planning Forum | Autumn 2012/ May 2013 | Bill deposit | June 2015 | End of HoC | Royal Assent |
| U&As register | TBC | During parliamentary process | | | | Royal Assent |
| Other | | | | | | |
| Planning Regime (Principles) | Planning Forum | April 2013 | Sch 16 of the Bill subject to petitions and Select Committee. Discussion on common issues – Planning Forum | | | Royal Assent |
| Statutory Guidance | Planning Forum | April 2013 | July 2015 | | End of HoC | Post Royal Assent |
| Construction arrangements class approval | Planning Forum | July 2014 | June 2015 | | End of HoC | Post Royal Assent |
| Pre-application funding | Planning Forum | Agreement in principle -April 2014 | Discussion on funding and mechanisms - Planning Forum | | | End of HoL Select Committee |
| Fee Regulation | TBC | TBC | | | | Post Royal Assent* |

*This does not preclude earlier discussion on additional funding, eg during the Bill process

 Action with LPAs

 Action with HS2/DfT

Draft Forward Programme

July 2014

| 2014/15 | Phase One Planning Forum | Sub-group: Environmental Health | Sub group: Highways | Sub group: Heritage |
|-----------|---|--|--|--|
| August | | | | |
| December | 3 rd /4 th LPA feedback on Draft CoCP – sections 6, 9, 10 | | | TBC LPA/EH feedback on Heritage Agreements HS2 update on Non-intrusive Survey |
| January | 21 st /22 nd LPA feedback on Draft CoCP – sections 12, 15, 16 LPA feedback on HS2/DfT response on General Principles & Environmental Memorandum | TBC Update on LEMP development Model s61 clauses (GI works) Contaminated Land | 8 th LPA feedback on Draft CoCP – section 14 Temporary works | 13 th Feedback on Heritage Memorandum Feedback on model heritage agreements LPA feedback on Draft CoCP – section 8 |
| February | | | | |
| March | 4 th /5 th HS2/DfT feedback on draft Statutory Guidance LPA feedback on HS2/DfT response on Planning Memorandum | TBC Update on LEMP development | TBC Schedule 16 – Planning (as consultees) Schedule 4 Part 3 – Maintenance | TBC |
| April | 22 nd /23 rd HS2/DfT feedback on CoCP and class approval | | | |
| May | | TBC Update on LEMP development | TBC Early works (pre-Royal Assent) Works outside Act limits | |
| June | 3 rd /4 th HS2/DfT feedback on CoCP and class approval | | | |
| July | 15 th /16 th | | | |
| August | | | | |
| September | | | | |

Draft Code of Construction Practice

- Specific comments for December Planning Forum in red text

Planning Forum

- 4. Implementation
- 5. General requirements - 5.1, 5.3, 5.5-5.11, 5.13-5.15
- 6. Agriculture, forestry and soils
- 9. Ecology
- 10. Ground settlement
- 12. Landscape and visual
- 15. Waste and materials
- 16. Water resources and flood risk

Environmental Health Sub Group

- 5. General requirements – 5.2, 5.4, 5.12
- 7. Air quality
- 11. Land quality
- 13. Noise and vibration

Heritage Sub Group

- 8. Cultural heritage

Highways Sub Group

- 14. Traffic and transport